

GREGORY OVIEDO

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

ABOUT ME

I am a developer with 3 years of experience, and throughout my profession I have developed responsibility, punctuality, productivity, problem-solving efficiency and good practices. Working on different projects and knowing and adapting to different environments

EXPERIENCE

Jam Tach c.a.

2022 - current

- Semi-senior Developer the "Perfect Trainer" app for build custom workout programs

Kunaisoft

2021 - 2022

- Frontend Developer in the project the "Garmo Instruments".
- Frontend Developer in the "Fiado" team, working as a frontend with react and material ui
- Frontend Developer with react, in the culture module of the mayor's office of Medellín
- Mobile Developer with react native in the proyect "TourTrack" for tourist events
- Frontend Developer with react in "Mopo" for publishing management in the react native app

Autonomous

- Full Stack Developer for the app web for "Auto Vidrios Pueblo Nuevo" (2019 - 2020)
- Frontend Developer in the project for "Distribuciones J.C.C.R.P.c.a." (2020 - 2021)
- Lead Developer to re-make web app in "Arzobispado de la Serena" (2023 - 2024)

LANGUAGES

Spanish - Native

English - B1

FORMATION

2017 - 2021

Grade in engineer computer

Universidad Politécnica Territorial Agro Industrial del Táchira

SKILLS

Html - Css - Javascript - React - React Native - Node - Express - Typescript - Chakra UI - Next - MongoDB - MySQL - Redux - Sass - Git - Docker - PostgreSQL - CI/CD, Tailwind, Bootstrap, Php, Firebase

CONTACT

Github - <https://github.com/gregoryoviedo>

Portfolio - gregoryoviedo.dev@gmail.com

LinkendIn - <https://www.linkedin.com/in/gregory-oviedo-7495a0213/>